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July 23, 2021
Stuart A. Platt, Esq.

40 Berlin Avenue

Stratford, New Jersey 08084

    RE:
Environmental Status Update


Church of the Sacred Heart


Block 34, Lots 5, 6, 7, 9.02, 10, 11 and 12


Borough of Mount Ephraim, Camden County,


New Jersey (KEI #43-12M1220)

Dear Mr. Platt:

As you are aware, our office performed a “Phase I Environmental Site Assessment” of the properties and existing facilities on the properties referenced above.  The properties are currently owned by the Diocese of Camden and comprise the former parish of the Church of the Sacred Heart, Mount Ephraim.  Our report was issued to the Governing Body of the Borough of Mount Ephraim on February 25, 2021.
The overall parish property is 1.74 acres in size and contains the original church constructed in 1939, the rectory constructed around 1942, a multi-story school building constructed in 1946 and a large church constructed in 1964.  All buildings are now vacant, with the last to be occupied being the rectory.  The rectory was last occupied in 2020 and has not been permanently closed.

Based on the Phase I Environmental Site Assessment and additional information provided to us by Ms. Kristin Heimburger, LSRP from TTI Environmental, Inc. obtained after the issuance of the Phase I, the following additional investigations were authorized by the Borough and executed:

1)
Complete Asbestos Survey and Report.

The survey and report were based on sampling of potential asbestos containing materials for each of the four (4) structures on the property including the roofs.

· On May 28, 2021 TTI Environmental, Inc. issued an “Asbestos Bulk Sampling Report”.  The work was performed and the report was issued with the knowledge that all existing facilities on the property would be demolished.

Pages 1 through 3 identify the materials in each of the buildings containing more than 1% asbestos.  The report includes a summary of the asbestos containing materials for each structure.

Based on the report, asbestos containing materials were identified in each structure.  These materials will require proper removal and disposal techniques to be executed in accordance with all applicable laws and regulations including but not limited to, the New Jersey Uniform Construction Code Subchapter 8, Asbestos Hazard Abatement Subcode (5:23-8).

2)
A “Ground Penetrating Radar Survey” was performed to determine subsurface 
conditions and to search for a potential underground fuel oil storage tank.  The possibility that this tank could exist was based on conflicting clerical labelings in N.J.D.E.P. records of previously removed underground fuel tanks.
· On May 28, 2021 Curren Environmental issued a report of their Geophysical Evaluation of the properties and building perimeters.  Based on the report, two (2) anomalies were identified.

· On June 25, 2021, we witnessed the performance of two (2) backhoe excavations in two (2) areas that were identified in the “Ground Penetrating Radar Survey” as having some type of anomaly.

The first area excavated was to the rear of the school near its southwest corner.  The excavation showed no foreign or hazardous materials.  The materials identified were large diameter paving stone subbase materials, clean, non-native soil fill material and native soils at a depth of approximately 5 feet below grade.

The second excavation was performed along the northerly wall of the rectory.  No hazardous or foreign materials were found.  A terracotta roof drain was uncovered at an approximate depth of 3 feet below the ground surface.  Curren Environmental issued a Supplementary Report, dated June 28, 2021 confirming these findings.  

3)
Investigation and sampling of sump crock ground water inflow in the school basement 

previously identified in 2002 by TTI Environmental, Inc. as containing fuel oil analytes.  
· Finally, TTI Environmental, Inc. was contracted to investigate the sump crock in the basement of the school building, where they had identified an issue in 2002.  TTI Environmental, Inc. had notified the Diocese, in writing, in 2002 that further investigation of traces of oil infiltration into the sump crock should be performed.  No response from the Diocese was found in TTI’s files, according to Ms. Heimbuger.  The oil sheen was confirmed as being conveyed into the crock by foundation perimeter drains.  2002 was approximately two (2) years after removal of three (3) underground fuel oil storage tanks from the Sacred Heart facilities.  One (1) of these tanks was approximately 15 – 20 feet from the southerly wall of the school and located opposite of the location of the sump pit.  The tank was removed with proper permits and files were officially closed after removal.
TTI Environmental, Inc. was contracted by the Borough of Mount Ephraim to investigate the sump crock issue.  We discussed a plan with Mathew Scott from TTI Environmental, Inc. to sample the free flowing water in the crock, first.  This sample, known as a grab sample, showed slightly elevated detections of Petroleum Aromatic Hydrocarbons (PAHs) above N.J.D.E.P. Groundwater Quality Standards.

Mr. Scott recommended that a temporary sampling well be installed outside of the southerly wall of the school, directly opposite of the location of the sump crock.  This well was installed on July 8, 2021 and then sampled.
On July 22, 2021, TTI Environmental, Inc. issued their report on the groundwater assessment.  Benzo (b) Fluoranthene was detected at 0.23 micrograms per liter (parts per billion).  This was an exceedance of 0.03 micrograms per liter.  However, Mr. Scott correctly notes that the valve can be rounded down to 0.2 since this work is not associated with an Immediate Environmental Concern (IEC) or a Vapor Concern Case.
All previously identified base neutral compounds detected in the grab sample were found to be at or below the applicable Groundwater Quality Standards in the well sample.

Based on the investigation and sampling of the groundwater, through the temporary well, Mr. Scott recommended no further groundwater investigation.

We have attached copies of all final reports for your review and use.

Should you have any questions or comments in regard to the content of the report, please feel free to contact me (Ext. 21 or via email at: rsmith@keyengineers.com) at this office.

Respectfully submitted,






Robert Scott Smith, P.L.S., P.P.

RSS:ke





Environmental Specialist

cc:
Mayor and Commissioners


Ms. Terry Shannon, R.M.C., Borough Clerk 
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